

SAC Senate Meeting 18/12/18

Minutes: 7

Start Time: 11:37 a.m.

End Time: 11:44 a.m.

SAC EXEC STATEMENTS

Ethan: TDSB sent us the dress code for all tdsb schools for us to review

- I'll post in the group so people can look at it
- After the holiday break there will be a townhall regarding the dress code to share ideas from people
- Read it, write down ideas for town hall

Joey: Happy holidays

Jack: For the Holiday assembly we are looking for more people to perform

- Feel free to message me if you want to perform

Laine isn't here because she's sick.

Sammy on behalf of Laine: SAC Store is here, please pick up the stuff you ordered.

NEW BUSINESS

Jori: Website is pretty much done

- BAA we need your description
- U way , second harvest and drama, please update your description because its kinda boring

Sammy: Share the website with people

Ethan: I wanted to have the first meeting of constitutional reform committee this week but i've been sick

- First meeting will be after the break

Shap: We should post the town hall to NSS Air as well

Spencer dunsmuir comes in

TDSB Supercouncil:

- Last meeting on november
- TDSb was considering a march break on november but council objected

PTA Council:

Vlad: No meeting this month

Safe School:

Sophie: Not much to report on, we are in touch with the janitor regarding safe school issues

NSSAir:

Sohier: If you want to bring us news contact nss.air.contact@gmail.com